
CITY OF KINGSTON

Office of the City Clerk & Registrar ofVital Statistics
cityclerk@kingston-ny.gov

Steven T. Noble, Mayor
Elisa Tinti, City Clerk & Registrar

Deidre Sills, Deputy Clerk
Susan Mesches, Deputy Registrar

AGENDA LAWS & RULES I-20-2O21

L. Clark Richters- Cable Commission
2. Short Term Rentals update
3. Zoning Petition- Higginsville Station LLC.

4. Review Amendment to Zoning Code-Formula Stores (UCPB-

recommendation)
5. Affordable Housing Zoning Amendment
6. Amending the City Code-Livestock (UCPB- recommendation)
7. Amending The City Code-Temporary Use Variance (UCPB-

recommendation)
8. Update from the Anti-Displacement Learning Network

City Hall 420 Broadway Kingston, New York 12401 ' (845) 334-3915 (S45) 334-3918 cityclerk@kingston-ny.gov





Tinti, Elisa trR
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Cla rk Richte rs < clark12401 @gmai l.com >

Sunday, January 03,2021 2:1 5 PM

Tinti, Elisa

Shaut, Andrea; Noble, Steve; Brian Barnes

IEXTERNAL EMAILI Resolution 137 of 1995 (Public, Educational, and Government)
Cabte Television.pdf

The KPA Commission willbe designated by the franchise community and councils. consist of nine members
altogether, chief executive officers of each approved by their respective Five members will represent the City of
Kingston. They will be appointed by the Mayor and submitted to the Common Council Temporary Committee
on Cable Television for consideration,The supervisors of the four participating franchise towns will designate---
with support from their town board --- one member from their community and submit their name to the Mayor
of the City of Kingston. Upon receipt of the names of candidates from the franchise towns and upon the Mayors
nomination of five City of Kingston candidates, the Mayor will, in all, submit the names of nine individuals to
the Temporary Committee for its consideration. Upon approval by the Temporary Committee, these names will
be sent to the floor of the Common Council.

I am requesting that the Common Council appoint 5 members to the Kingston Public Access Commission.

Former Commissioner/Producer at Channel 23
Clark Richters Sr. Kingston
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Ti Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:

Shaut, Andrea
Sunday, December 27,202011:25 AM
Davis, Tony; Tinti, Elisa; Alderman
RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Submitting my written comments to the common council on
January 5,2020

Subject:

Elisa - can you include Clark's comments to my communication folder? I will assign this to committee for the council to
discuss.

Thank you,
Andrea

From: Davis, Tony
Sent: Sunday, December27,20ZO 10:32 AM
To: Tinti, Elisa <emtinti@kingston-ny.gov>; Alderman <Alderman@kingston-ny.gov>
Subiect: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Submitting my written comments to the Common Council on January S,2AZO

We, the council should have a discussion on this matter.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S7, an AT&'I 4G LTE smartphone

Original message
From: "Tinti, Elisa" <emtinti@kingston-ry
Date: 1,2127 120 10:00 AM (GMT-05 :00)
To: Alderman <Aldennan@kingston-
Subject: Fwd: IEXTERNAL EMAIL] Submitting my written comments to the Common Council on January 5,
2020

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message :

From: Clark Richters <clarkl240 l@gmail.
Date: December 26,2020 at2:29:35 PM EST
To : "Tinti, Elisa" <emtinti@ki n gston-ny. ggy_>
Cc: Brian Barnes <tv23@esppup.qom>, Joseph Difalco <difalcobrandy@.aol,con>, Jean Jacobs

@, T any a Garment <tanvagarment@gmail,corn>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILI Submitting my written comments to the Common Council
on January 512020
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Tinti, Elisa

Sent:
To:
Cc:

From:

Attachments:

Cla rk Richters < clarkl 240 1 @g mail.com >

Sunday, December 27,20201:40 PM

Noble, Steve
Tinti, Elisa

IEXTERNAL EMAILI Photo of Common Council chamber lunettes
1041 317 01 _1 0217 4417 1 5856753_5730006656982120602_o jpg

Subject:

Drilv Fregman
by PAUL KIRBY Apr 1, 2012Common Council authorized borrowing $175,000 for initial repairs to the

tower, which has deteriorated, allowing water damage to the interior of City Hall, particularly in the
Common Council chamber and the lunettes that line the walls just below the meeting room's ceiling.

Clark Richters - Photosraphy
City Hall. Built 1 872-73 and restored ln 2000

T.R. Gallo came to office sharing those concerns, in 1994. After a first term of initiatives to renew the city,
he was re-elected and proposed to restore City Hall and move the government back there. Council voted
to authorize a bond issue in 1998, and along with private contributions and state and federal grants a total
of $6.5 million was raised and spent. The building reopened in 2000,
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Channel 23 would be a great opportunity for the city and the towns to utilize by posting notices,
filming meetings and local news, which serves the City of Kingston, Town of Kingston, Ulster,
Rosendale, Hurley, Marbletown. Cunently Channel 23 is now under Esopus Community'l'V 23.
The City of Kingston and the towns have the power to appoint any resident to the Cable
Commission. The City of Kingston receives $410,000 from the cable franchise fees from the
Cable subscribers. RESOLUTION 137 OF t995 -2- Kingston Public Access Cable Television -
SECTION 4. Upon approval by the Common Council's Temporary Committee on Cable
Television, these nine names will be sent to the floor of the Common Council for final approval.
SECTION 5. That the Kingston Public Access Cable Television Commission make-up will be as
follows: City of Kingston Five Members Town of Ulster One Member Town of Esopus One
Member Town of Kingston One Member Town of Hurley plus Town of Marbletown Subscribers
One Member

Government Meetings are not broadcasted on Public Access Television. The City of Kingston
and Towns are collecting revenue from the cable franchise fees over 1/2 million dollars from
the cable subscribers, and don't direct any funds to the public access station. Local Public
Access 23 on Spectrum. currently under Esopus Community TV #PEGTV #Cable
#Franchisefee

Read More: CHARTER/SPECTRUM CONTRACT - TB Town of Esopus Workshop Minutes on
5/7/19 Esopus CommuniW TV 23

Ask the Mayor and Common Council to Support Section 14 Public, Educationat, Government
Access (PEG) All PSA Should be Posted on Local Public Access 23

The City's Cable Franchise Agreement has ex,pired sinee 2016 with Spectrum. Franchise
agreement should include a Studio, Channel lineup, rates and a budget line for Public Access
Television

Former KPAC Commissioner
Clark Richters Sr.
Kingston residence
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Tinti, Elisa

Sent:
to:
Cc:

From: Clark Richters <clark12401 @gmail.com>
Sunday, December 27, 202012:59 PM

Tinti, Elisa

Brian Barnes; Joseph Difalco; Jean Jacobs; Tanya Garment
Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Submitting my written comments to the Common Council on
January 5,2A20

You're welcome!

On Sun, Dec 27 ,2020 at 10:00 AM Tinti, Elisa <emtinti@kingston wrote:
Received, thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 26,2A20,at2:29 PM, Clark Richters <clarkl240l@gmail.com> wrote

Channel 23 would be a great opportunity for the city and the towns to utilize by posting notices,
filming meetings and local news, which serves the City of Kingston, Tovrn of Kingston, Ulster,
Rosendale, Hurley, Marbletown. Currently Channel23 is now under Esopus Community TV
23.The City of Kingston and the towns have the power to appoint any resident to the Cable
Commission. The City of Kingston receives $410,000 from the cable franchise fees from the
Cable subscribers. RESOLUTION 137 OF 1995 -2- Kingston Public Access Cable Television -
SECTION 4. Upon approval by the Common Council's Temporary Committee on Cable
Television, these nine names will be sent to the floor of the Common Council for hnal approval,
SECTION 5, That the Kingston Public Access Cable Television Commission make-up will be
as follows: City of Kingston Five Members Town of Ulster One Member Town of Esopus One
Member Town of Kingston One Member Town of Hurley plus Town of Marbletown
Subscribers One Member

Government Meetings are not broadcasted on Public Access Television. The City of
Kingston and Towns are collecting revenue from the cable franchise fees over 1/2 million
dollars from the cable subscribers, and don't direct any funds to the public access station.
Local Public Access 23 on Spectrum. currently under Esopus Community TV #PEGTV #Cable.
#Franchisefee

Read More: CHARTEBISPECTRUM CQNTRACT: TB ],own of Esopus Workshop Minutes
on 5/7/19 Esopus Community TY 23

Ask the Mayor and Common Council to Support Section 14 Public, Educational,
Government Access (PEG) All PSA Should be Posted on Local Public Access 23

The City's Cable Franchise Agreement has expired since 2016 with Spectrum, Franchise
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
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City of Kingston, New York
Common Council

Committee Report
Committee on Public Access Cabte Television
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KPA CO!{MISSION ORGANIZATIONAL DESIGNATION

The KPA ComrniEsion w11Ito be ileeignated by the
franchise connunity and
eouncils.

consist of nine nemberg altogether,
chief executive officer of each
approved by thelr respective

Five nembers will represent the City of Kingston. They willbe appointed by the Mayor and submilted to ihe ConnonCouncil-ts Tenporary Committee on Cable Television forconsideratlon.

The supervlsors of the four participating franchise townswilL designate---with supporl from i,heir town boarcl --- one
rnenber fronr their community and eubnlt their name to the
Mayor of the City of Kingston.

Upon receipt of the nanes of candldates fron the franchise
towns and upon the Mayor,s nomination of five City of
Kingston candldates , the Mayor will, in aIl, subirit the
names of nine individuals to the Tenporary committee for itsconeideration. Upon approval by the iempoiary Committee,these nanes wirl be sent to the floor oi the-connon council.
As such, the KPA Conmission make-up wil} be as follows:

City of
Town of
Town of
Town of
Town of
Iown of

Bhe KPA Commission will be authorized to draft and approveits own.operating guidelines, subject to approvaf sofify Uy
Connission menbers, by a rnajorlty-vote.

Kingston - five members
Ulster- one nember
EEiopuB- one nenber
Klngston- one menber
Hurley plus 33
Marbletown subscribers- one member





KINGSTON, N.Y. COMMON COUNCTTT

HoNoRABIJE iIAt{Eg M. soTTrLE, PRESTDTNG

rlLl94 to L2/3tl9s
ROIJIJ CALL

COMIT{ITTNE /&DATE
5 lq s-

RESOIJTITIOII TITLE:

3
A A-W^*.t+r-L

-6- €-
44 lL

o'-q--.t4-

OTFERED BY:

SECONDED BY.

ALDERMAN

ALDERMAN

RSCORD OF VOTE

ALDER}IAN

1. ANTHoNY BEI,FIGI,Io A
2. SEAN R. MATHE$TS I

3. CIIARLES LANDI

4. ,JoHll poRseH

5. KATE FIORS

6. JoHN l.lARTIltO

7. MARIE SMITH

8. DAVID \'. SINGER

9 . WII,I]IAM P. REYNOIJDS

10. ROBERT SENOR

11. ROSEMARIE HOGAIT

t2. MICHAEI, E. SCHUPP

13. DANTEL P. MII,IS

CARRIED DETEATED V/

TERESA DUROSS, CrrY 
";

RC/COlrCrL

(R)
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(Dl
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KINcsToN, N.Y. eoHMON couNcrl

TIONORABLE tIAMES III. SoTTILE, PRESIDING

1/L/94 to 12/31195

ROIJIJ CALI,

COMt"lI

RESOLL'TIOTI TITLEI

61" t
DATE t"t' IQ S-

t3

OFFERED EY:

SECONDED BY!

AI,DERMAN

ALDERI,IAN &..-
.i

RECORD OF VOTE

ALD$RI\IAN

1. ANTHONY BEIJTICIJIO

2. SEAN R. MATHEWS

3. CHARIJES LANDI

4. ,toHlt PoRscH

5, KATE FIORE

6. .TOHN MARTIIIO

7. MARIE SMITH

8. DAVID J. SINGER

9 ' WIITLIAM P. REyNOIJDS

10. RoBERT sENoR

11. ROSEMARIE HOGAI'

L2. MICHAEI, E. SCHUPP

13 . DANIEL P. MII,IJS

CARRIED DEFEATED-

TERESA DUROSS, CrTy CTERK

RC/CONCrL

(Rt

(Rl

(D)

(nl

(D,

(Dl

(Dl

(Dl

tDl

(nl

(D)

(Dl

(Dt

TOTAITS +qtl
I
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KINGSTON, N.Y. eoHMON CouNcrrJ

HONORABI,E JAMES M. SOITII,E, PRESIDING

l/L/94 to 12l3UeS

ROITIJ CAf,l

COMfiTTTEE DA'E i/a / c:,
RgSOLLtTrOtl TITLE I 5t4- , A &-^-o

J-" rn
\t-

OFFERED BY:

SECONDED BY3

ALDERMAN

ALDERMAN

ALDER}IAN

1. ANTHONY BEIJFIGIIIO

2. SEAN R. MATHEWS

3, CI{ANLES IJANDI

{. JOHN PORSCH

5. I(ATE FIORE

6. i'OHN MARTI}IO

7. MARIE SMITH

8. DAVID J. SINGER

9. WIIJLIAM P. REYNOI]DS

10. ROBERT SENOR

11. ROSEMARIE HOGAN

L2. MICHANIJ E. SCHUPP

13 . DANIEIJ P. MII.IS

CARRIED - DEFEATED-

TERESA DUROSS, CITY CLEru(

RC/COI{CrL

RECORD OF VOTE

(Rl

(Rl

(ul

(nl

(n)

(Dt

{D)

(Dl

(Dl

(n)
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(Dl

(Dl

TOTALS
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KINGSTON, N.y. coMMON COUNCIIJ

IIONORABT,E itAl.tEs M. sorTrtE! pRESrDrNc

llIlel to t2l3U9s
ROLIJ CALIJ

COI.TMIETEE

RESOLUTIOII TIrLE!

i/z/,
4n-1-

A^-a-/* t l^ J,'-
a,-^J+ ;.- o-r- ?:rg'Pm

OFFERED BY:

SECONDED BTt

AI,DERMAN

ALDERMAN

AI,DDR.EIAN

1. ANTHONY BEI.FIGI,I,O

2. SEAN R. MATI{EWS

3. CHARI,ES IJANDI

4. JOHN PORSCH

5. KATE TIONE

6. JOHN MARTI}IO

7. MARIE SMITH

8. DAVTD ,'. SINGER

9. WIIJLIAM P. REYNOIJDS

10. RoEERT sENoR

11. ROSEMARIE HOGAr.r

L2. MICHAEL E. SCHUPP

13. DANTEIJ P. MII,LS

CASRIED DEFEATED-

TERESA DUROSS, CITY CLERK

RC/CObICIL

REEORD OT VOTE

YES NO ABSENT REASON

(Rl

(n,

(Dt

(nl

(Dl

(Dl

tDl

(Dl

{Dl

(Rl

(Dl

(Dl

lDl
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RESOITUTIOII TITIJE !

\r

OFFERED BY:

SECONDED BII

KINGSTON, N.Y. coMt4oN couNcrr,

HONOTTAELE dtAIr{Sg tlr ,TFESIDING

rltlel 2l3Lle5

CAITIT

llnern

^A4 
,,,, n)

ALDERI,IAN

RECORD OT VOTE

AIJDpRT'nN

1. ANTHONY BEIJTIGI'IO

2. SEAN R. MATHE}'S

3. CHARIJES I'INDI

4. JoHil PonscH

5. KATE FIORE

6. ,toHN I|ARTTNO

7. MARIE SMITH

8. DAVID .'. STNGER

9. WILLIAM P. REYNOLDS

10. ROBERT SENOR

11. ROSEMARIE HOGAN

'2. 
T'{ICHANI, E. SCHUPP

13. DANIEI, P. MILIJS

cARRTED_DEFEAtED_
TERESA DUROSS, CITY CLERK

RC/CONCXT,

(Rt

(Rl

{Dl

(Rl

(rrl

(Dt

(Dt

(Dl
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City of Kirrpslon, Nerv Yolh

Colrunort Conncil
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KINGSTON, N.y. co!4ttoN couNcIL

HONOEABLE JN4ES T4: SOTTILE, PRESTDING

r/1194 Lo t2l3tleS
ROIJIJ CAIJIJ

COMMITIEE Public Acceeg Cable Televislon Conm DATE 512195

REsOLtlTfoll TITLEI Reconnend approvlng the organlzacional make-up of the

Public Access Cable Televlsion CoDm

OFFERED BY!

SECONDED BY:

AI,DERMAN

ALDERMAN

RECORD OF VOTE

ALDERI'IAN

1. ANTHONY BEIJTIGIJIO

2. SEAN R. MATHE}'S

3. CHARLES LANDI

4, JOHII PORSCH

5. KATE FIORE

6. .'OHN MARTIIIO

1. MARIE SMITH

8. DAVID \'. SINGER

9. WILLIAM P. REYNOIJDS

10. ROBERT SENOR

11 . ROSEMARIE IIOGAN

T2. MICHAnI, E. SCHUPP

13. DANIEL P.. MII,LS,//
cARRTED l/ orrrorro
TERESA OU*rr, CrrY c;
RCICONCIIJ

.(r 1?

(R,

(R)

(Dl

{Rl

(D)

(Dt

(Dl

(D)

(Dl
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(Dt

(Dt

(Dl

TOTALS

YES lto ABSE}If llEAsoN
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RE$0LUTION fl37 of 1995

RESOLUIrION OF THE.-COMMON COUNCIL OF rHE crry oF KTNGSTON, NEWYORK, &PPROVING IIHE ORGANIZENiOITNi-IqIKE-UP OF THE KINGSTON PUBLICACCESS CABLE TELEVISION COI{IIISSION

Sponsofed by: publlc Accegg Cabls Televislon Corutttee
Aldertren Reynolde, Hogan, Ftore

WHEREA$, a cable channel has been dealgnated Ktngaton publlc
Accege channel (KpA), provtded by Telecommunlcatrons rncorporated
(TCI), aa a non-profll forum for publlc expresslon and

corununlcatl.on open to all gubscrlbers livlng Ln the franchr-se
comnunlt,les of t,he clty of Klngston, Town of Kingston, Town of
Eeopus, Town of, urster and To$rn of Hurrey whlch rncrudes 33

gubscrlbere ln Marblotownl and

iTHEREAS, KPA provtdos an opportunlt,y for aubscrlbere to
reaeh over 15r000 houaeholds ln the Krngston area franchree
comnunltlea; and

[4HEREAa, t,he organlzatlonal make-up of the KLngston publtc
Acceae cable Televlaion commlgsion must, be estabrlshed by the
franchi.se comnunltlss of the crt,y of Klngston, Town of Klngston,
Town of Esopus, Town of ulster and Town of Hurley whlch lncludes
33 eubscrLbers ln Marbletown.

Nol| THEREFoRE' BE rr RESOLVED BY THE coMMoN couNcrl oF THE

CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK, AS FOLLOWS:

, sEcrroN 1.- That the Kingston publlc AccesE cabre Televl-slon
comrnlsslon wlll conslst of nlne menbers to be deelgnated by the
chief executl-ve officer of each franchlse communlty and approved
by bhelr respectlve counclls.

sEcrroN 2. That flve members wrrr represent the crty of
Klngston and they wtlr be appotnted by the Mayor and ther-r names

sharl be submltted to the common council's Temporary comrnrttee on

Cable Televlslon for conslderatLon,

SECTTON 3. That the supervl.sors of the four partlclpating
franchlse towns wilr deslgnate - wlth support from their town

board - one member from thelr communlty and subrnit the names

the Mayor of the clty of Ktngston who shatl then subnlt, those
names t'o the common councll's Tenporary commlttee on cable
Televlslon for conslderatlon.
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SECTION {. That upon approval by the Conmon Councll,!
Conunlttee on Cable Telovlston, theee nlne nameg wlll be

a€nt to the floor of the Conmon Councll for flnal approval.
sEcrro{.J. That the Klngaton publlc Aeceas cabre Terevlslon

Connlsglon make-up wlll be,ac followel
glty of KLngston - Flve Membere
Tor,rn of Ulater - Onc Member
Town of EsopuE - One Menber
llown of Klngston - One Member
llown of Hurley plus 33 llown of MarblstorrnSubserlberg - One Member

SECTION 6. That thts resolutlon shall take effeet
lmrnedlataly.

gubnltted to the Mayor thlg r7. Agiproved by the Mayor thls e
day of, Mav 1995. day of llav 1995.
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Adopted by Councll on l4av 2 1995.
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RESOLUTI0N 11137 of 1995

RESOLUTToN oF THE coMMoN couNcrl oF THE crry oF KrNGsroN, NEw
YORK, APPRovrNc rHE ORGANTZATTONATJ MAKE-up oF THE KrNGsroN puBLrc
ACCESS CABLE fELEVISION COMMISSION

Sponsored by: ?ubllc Accese Cable Televlelon Comnlttee
Aldernen Reynolds, Hogan, Flore

wHgREAs, a cable channel has been deslqnated Kingston pubrlc
Accesa channel (KPA), provlded by Terecommunrcatlons rncorporated
(TCI), as a non-profl-t forum for publ!.c expresslon and

conmunicatlon open to alr subscrlbers living tn the franchise
comnunitlee of the City of Kingston, Town of Kl.ngslon, Town of
Esopus, Town of Ulster and Town of Hurley which inc_Ludes 33

subscrl"bers in Marbletown; and

!{HEREAS, KPA provides an opportunity for subscribers to
reach over 16r000 households ln the Klngston area franchlae
communltles; and

WHEREAS, the organLzational make-up of the Kingston public
Accesa cable Television commission must be estabrished by the
franchlse communitles of the ctty of Kingston, Town of Klngston,
Town of Esopus, Tonn of ulster and Town of Hurrey which lncludes
33 subscribers in Marbletown.

No[{ THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By rrrE coMMoN couNcrL oF THE

CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW yORKr AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1,., That the Kingston public Access Cable Televislon
commlssion wllr conslst of nlne members to be designated by the
chtef executive officer of each franchise communlty and approved

by thelr respectlve counc1ls.

SECJI9N 2. That five members will represent the Ctty of
Kingston and they wilr be appolnted by the Mayor and thelr names

shall be gubmitted to the common council's Temporary committee on

Cable Televis{on for conslderatLon.

SECTI9-N 3. That the supervieors of the four particlparing
franchise to$rns wirr designate - |rlth support from their town

board - one nember from thelr communlty and gubmlt the names to
the Mayor of the clty of Klngston who shaLr then submit those four
names to the Corutton Councll,s Temporary Commlttee on Cable

TelevLslon for conslderatlon,
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SECIION,{., lfhat upon approval by the Common Councllrg
Commlttee on Cable TelevlsLon, theee nlne nameg wl.Il be

ent to the floor of the Common Councll for flnal approval.
SEcrroN 5. That the Klngston pubrtc Accegs cable Terevrsron
lon nako-up wtll be as follows:

Clty
Town

of Klngeton - Flve Memberg
of Uleter - One Member

Town of Esopua - One Member
Iown of Klngaton - One Member
Town of Hurley plus 33 town of Marbletown

Subscrlbers - One Member

9ECTIOI'| 6. That thle reeolution shall take sf,f,ect
lmmedlately.

submltted to the Mayor thrs r7 Approved by the Mayor thrs 6
day of Mav 1995. day of Mqw 1995.

8,

Adopted by Councll on 1995.
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Richard F. Riseley
Michael A. Moriello

TO

RISELOY & MORIELLO
ATTORNEYSATLAW

111 Green $treet
Post Oflice Box 4465

Klngston, New York 12402
Tel: (845)338-6603
Fnx: (84$34Q-t614

ZONING PETITION

IN TIIE MATTER OF TEE PETITION OF
HIGGINSVILIJE STATION, LLC

FOR a zoning district change of 2.95i. acres of improved lands
whlch are currently zoned 0-2 and which lands are situat,e
adjacenb to the C-2 Zoning District by extengLon of the present
C-2 Zoning District and'by the accompanying Zoning Map Amendment
in Ehe City of Kingston, County of Ulster and State of New York.

The Honorable Common Council of the City of Kingston, vla the
City Clerk, Ulster County, New york

Upon this Petition and additional documentation submitted

herewlth by Petitioner, the PeciEion of Higginsville SLation LLC

lRobert ii. Ryan, Jy., Member and Michael A. Moriello, Esg. as

Altorneyl, (Col1ectively hereinafter "Petitionerg'r) respectfully shows

thle honorabre body as follows, pursuant to Article x of the city of

Kingston Zoning Law:

STATE OF NEW YORK )

COUNTY OF UIJSTER ) ss.:

Robert 'J. Ryan and Michael A. Moriello, being duly s$rorn, depose

and say as follows:

FIRST: The name and addrese of the fee owner of the premises

whlch is che sr:bject of this Petition is Higgineville stat,ion LLC, 411

Washington Avenue, Suite 201, Kingston, New York, L24OL. This

Pet,ition is being forwarded pursuant to the Ctty of Kingston

Appllcation Formg in accordance wibh applicable provlsions of the City

of Kingston Code and the Cltry of Kingston Zoning Law.

SECOND: Petitioner is the fee owner of the .Kingston Freeman

Building" and related appurtenanees as situate upon the Subject



Premises. The newspaper oecupied E]ne 24,000 square feet of the entire

bullding, as Lressee, through its operating entity, 2Lsb Century Media

Newspapera, LIrc, unLil the CovrD-l-9 Pandemic occurred. Shortly

thereafter, the Tenant stopped paying rent. This occurrence Led to a

very difficult situaEion which cuLminated in a certain Lease

Termination and Buyout Agreement on July 20, 202a. As a result of

said egreemenE, the Tenant is now occupying a 2,000 square foot

portion of the SubJect Premises.

In additlon, there is one Tenant occupying 41000 square feet, as

located in the lower level of the building and approximately 6,150

square feet of the buiLding is currently related to distribution of

Ehe fingston Freeman. As such, 8,750 square feet of the Premises ie

devoted to a very Lenuous newepaper use and almost 504 of the

remaining buildings square footage is vacant.

Said lands are located at 79 l{urley Avenue in the City of

Kingston, County of Ulster and State of New York, more particularly

described by way of the Deed to the premi.ses. te copy of said Deed is

annexed. hereto and made a part hereof as Extribit, "A".l

The subject premises is depleted on the current City of Kingston

Tar( Map as Section, Block and Lot Number 48.7L-2-LL. [A copy of the

pertinent portion of said Tax Map is annexed hereto as Exhibit "8".1

The subject premises is physically bounded as follows:

a.) On the North by Uleter and Delaware Division Catskill
Mountaln Branch.

b.) On the South bY HurleY Avenue.

c.) On the East. by lands of Super I Motels of Kingston.

a



d.) On the WesL by Kingston Offlces LtC.

THIRD: Improvements.

The subJect premlses is improved by the following:

;.) Kingston Freeman Build.ing.

b.) Parklng and roadway {mprovements.

c.) Remaining lands and appurtenances.

FOURTH: Description of the SubJect premises.

The purpose of this perition is to extend and conform the

adjacent C-2 Zoning District to all of the 2.gsL Subject Premises so

that all of the Lands comprising the parcel will be situate within the

C-2 Zoning District. fn this regard, the C-2 Zoning District

designation is the predominant district withln the immediate vlcinity

of the parcel and changing the zoning of the parcel wiLL more

appropriately acknowledge the pattern of development within thiE area

of the City of Kingston.

In addition, it has become evident to the fee owner of the

Subject Premiges that a large single purpose buildlng located within

the circumscribed o-2 Zoning Dietrict during CovID-lg and consequent

uncertain economic times will not work from a buslnees perspeetive.

Permj-tted uses, as set forth within the O-2 Zoning District, are

unavailing in these unprecedent,ed times. Moreover, it is evident to

the fee owner of the Subject Premises t,hat, owing to electronic media,

streaming services and. other technologic advances, the newspaper

business ls unLlkely t,o make a comeback, even afEer the pandemic

abates.

There is current,ly no plan to redevelop uhe Subject Premises and

3



as a resulE, this Zoning Petition is being forwarded withoUt a Land

Use/Zoning Applicabion. Owing to the size of the existing building,

its functional obsolegcence, the Esopus Creek Flood Zone and the on-

site parking/access, the intention of the Pet,itioner ie to repurpose

and adaptively reuse the improvements in order to attract producElve

business uses to the Srrbject Premises which are consistent with the

uses which are located within the adjacent c-2 zone.

It is submitted that the phyeieally developed premiees ie

appropriate for inclusion within the C-2 Zoning Distrlct and that the

extension and alteration of zoning reguested herein is entirely

appropriate and does not constitute spot zoning . Save Our Forest

Action Coalition v. Cit of Ki ston, 246 AD2d 2L7 (3"d DePt, L998).

FIFTH: Proposed Zoning of the Site.

The Petitioners are requesting that the Subject Premises be

ineluded within C-2 Zoning District by way of C-2 Zoning District

designation extension to encompass the Subject Premigeg and which

extension would amend the City of Kingston Zoning Map. te copy of the

rel"evant portion of the City of Kingston Zoning District Map is

annexed hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit "c"1.

sIxTH: Description of the Petition and Associated Action.

A.) The Petitioner proposes for the Subject Premises a rezoning

lo C-2 Zoning District designation for eventual adaptive re-use

redevelopment of the current site improvements. There is no current

pLan for additional development and the rezoning is classified as an

UnlisLed Action pursuant to the applicable regulations of the

Environment,al Conservation Law of New York State [6 NYCRR Part 6L7.4].

4



The rezoning will require review under SEQRA, as an Unlisted

Action and it ls ant,icipated that the City of Kingston Common Counsel

will assume duties as Lead Agency for SEQRA review as part of a

coordinated review with Interested Agencies. There are no other

identif ied Involved Agenciee ldiecret,ionary permitting authorities]

under SEQRA and the Int,erested Agencies [ministerial review

authoritiesl which the Pet,itioners have been able to ascertain are as

followe:

1.) City of Kingsuon Planning Board.

2.1 Clty of Kingston Building Department.

3. ) city of Kingston City Clerk.

4.) Ulst,er County Plannlng Board.

SEVEi\I:IH: Current Depiction of the Subject, Premisee.

The Subject Premises is currently depicted upon a certain survey

map entitled, "Topographic/eoundary Survey #?9 Hurley Avenue, City of

Kingston, Ulster County, New York", as prepared by .Tohn Gerd

Heldecker, LS and being dated May 10, 2019. te copy of said survey is

annexed hereto and made a part hereof, ae Exhibit "D".1

EIGHTH: The statutory references for this Rezoning, Petition are

as follows:

a.) city of Kingston Zoning ordinanee, Article x.

b.) General CiEy Law of the State of New York, Section 29.

c.) General City Law of the gt,ate of New York, Section 83.

d.) Section 239-m of the General Municlpal Law of New York
State.

e.) SEQRA [5 NYCRR Part 517 et.. seq.] .

5



It is noted that this Petition is reguired to be referred by the

City of Kingston Common Council to the City of Kingston Planning

Board, pursuant to Section 405-73 of the City of Kingston Zoning

Ordinance. Referral of a fu1l statement of the proposed action to the

Ulster County Planning Board for a Recommendation pursuanl to Section

239-m of the General Municipal Law of New York State is furEher

reguired. In addition, a pubJ.ic hearing in consideration of the

rezoning request, is required to be held by the Laws and Rules

Committee of the City of Kingston common Couneil, in accordance with

Section 405-74 of the City of Kingston Zoning lraw and Section 83 of

the General City Law of New York gtate.

III{EREFORE, upon full sr:bmittal and complete administrat,ive/

legislative review, your PeLit,ionerg request that the City of Kingston

Common Council amend the Ciby of Kingston Zoning Ordinance j.n a

consietent fashion with this Fetition by

review procedures and rezoning statuEory

the Higginsville Station LLC Petition fo

Re

HIGGINSVIIJLE RIS

following all site SEQRA

directivee sociated with

rRe tated.

ESQ
By,

,J
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vERIFICATTON

STATE OF NEW YORK)
COUNTY Of ULSTER )ss.:

f am the Attorney representing
have read the foregoing Zoning Pet.it
the same is true to my knowledge, e
stated to be alleged upon informa
matters I believe them to be tr

MICHAEL A. MORIELI,O, ESQ., being duly s es and says:

and I
thereof and

therein
aid

ESQ
Sworn to before me this

day of December, 2020 DNNE E. FRIEDMANN
Notary Pubilc, State ol Now yortt

Qualiflad in Ulster County
Commlsclon Fxphrr May lg, zl.lp\Notary PubI c

VERIE'ICAIION
STATE OF NEW YORK)
COUNTY OF ULSTER )ss.:

ROBERT ,1. RYAN, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

I am a Member of Higginsville Station LT,C and I have read the
foregoing Zoning Petition, know the contents thereof and the same is
true to my knowledge, except as to those matters therein stated to be
alleged upon in tion and belief, and as to s I believe
them to be t

ROBERT J

MICHAEL MORIELLO

1C

cc Higginsville Station LLc
Daniel Gartenstein, Esq.
Mr. Wayne Platt.e
Hon. Steven Noble
Ms. Andrea Shaut
Ms. Sue Cahill
Ms. Elisa Tinti
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l{lna Portuprct
GountyClelk

Kingeion, Ny l2{Ol

\blm€289 Pg.232
lnctrument l{umbcn Z0t0- O0O0t44g

Recorded On: Aprll 2+2019
PaTTIooI 79 HURLEYAVENUE LLG

To

HIoOIHSVILLE STATION LLC

Rccordsd By: TTTLE SERVICECO
Comment:

n E;remlnrd
D01 - Or,td

R.cordlng Cftarge:

Ag
D01 . Deed

and Charged rs Follouc:.r
RP52t7-260

Considorsllon
Amosnt RS#,CSS

070,000.00 444S

250.00 TbxAfid.yttTpsg4

Bllhblc Pagcc:

Num Ofpagee;

0.00

0.00 Sp€atat Additiona,

0,00 Transfgr

1

1

60,00

rlB.00
5.00

0.m

Amount

3.880.00Tox.Tranefer

Ktt{GsTO}tctw
BNrlc

Local

Adtlltlonalllr.Ch{rtp: q$0.00

i'T}IIS PAOE IS PARTOFTHE

RecciptNumber: 1696496
Recorded Date/Time: Nnl 24,201 E 04;09:S9p

Book-VoUpg: Bk-D V|€ABS pg-2OZ
Cashiar/$bfion: kkbc / CashierWorkstation z

14 PEARLST
KINGSTON tIY 12401

3,8d0.00

INSTRUHENT rt
I hereby certr[ that the wnhin and turegorng was r€corded in the Clerft's Ofilce For: Ulster County,

Flle lnfiormafion: Record end Return To:
Documeil Numbei: ZOIE- 00000443 PAULKELLAR ESO

U1,ur1a-
NIne Ublrr Gounty Glcrt
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fiEIS INDEIlTUnE,mado the t8h day of Aprit 2018 but dfective the 246 day of APRIL 2018,

BET'WEEN,?9 HITRLEY AVEIYIIE,LLC a Delaware limited liability company, with a mailing
address of 8ES Third Avenue 19ft Floor, New York, New York lOO22 party of the fint pan, and

IIIGCIIItrSWLLE STATION, LLC, a New York limited liability company, wilh a mailing addrcss of PO

Bo,x 4121 Kingston, NY 12402 party of the second part,

WI?lVESSEllIf, that rhe parry of th€.first part, in considcration of On€ Dollar ($1.m1, hwful
morry of the Unitd Stster, and other good and valuahle considq"tion, paid by the parties of the seoond
pan, does hereby grant and release unto the partier of the second part, the heirs or sucoes$om and assigns

cf the partles of the second part forever, the property legdly described on E{hibit A, attached hereto and

O incoqporated herein by this reference.

R ToGETHERv/ith a[ right, title and inreresr, if any, of the party of the firrt part in and to any strcets

\ and roads abuning the above describod premises to the center lines nirmf,6l

,X TOGETHERwith the appurtananc€s and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in
L and to said premises.
t

TO flAVE /f,ID TO ilOI"D the premises hereln granted unto the party of the second part, the hoirs
or successon and assigns of the party of the second part forever.

AIVD th6 parfy of the first part covenants that the party of lhc first part has not done or sr.ffercd
anything whereby the said premises hrve been encumbered in any way whatevcr, except as aforesaid.

The word "partyn shall be construd as if it read "panies" wheneverthe sense of this indenture so
requircs.

trtr!
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IN WfiNESS ,YITEIEOE rhe party ofthe lirst part has duly exccutcd this deed thc dgy and ycar
first above writlen.

79 HURIEV A!/ENUE, UC,. Drhwlr€ nnh.d lhbrlty
comprny

lS TWEI{TY lAl(C EQUInES,\$Q a Oshrnrc llnr
Ited llrblllty conpeny
Itsl

Name: tt.
flrlc: f

$o\r-
!t

STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF NEW YOR(
3s

)
)
)

Ontne I ll day of Aprll in thc ycar of 2018, beforr me, the underslgned, a Notrry
PuHlc ln end fur sald stEte, torrontlly appear€d Joseph M. Mlller, Presidont of Twenty Lake
Equltls, LLC a Delawaru limlted llablllty comprny, sole mernbcr of 79 Hurley Avcnue, LLC, a
DelawaG lirnlted ll$ility @mpany, personally known to me or prgt/cd lo mc on the b86ls ot
$tlsfactory €vldence to b€ the lndlvldual whos. nrmc b sob3cribcd to the wlthln lnstrument
and acknowledged to me that he sccuted the same ln hls authorlzed capadty, rnd that by
hls slgnatur€ on thr lnstrument the indlvldual or the enuty upon behdf of whlch the lndividual
actcd, cxecuted thc lnstrument.

WITNESS my and olllclal seal.

Slgnrturul
t'ly
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S h ort E nvironm ental As s e s sm ent F o rm
Part I - Project Information

Instruclions for Comnhtlne

Part 1 - ProJcct Infornrstlon. Thc rppllcant or proJect sponsor ls rceponslble for thc comptetton of Pnrt 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or ftnding, are subject 0o public review, and maybe subject to firther verification. Complete Part I based on
information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any itenq please answer as
thoroughly as possible baoed on curtent information.

Complete all items in Part I . You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Prrt I - Protect and Sponror Informadon

Name ofAction or Project:

Pe[tlon forZoning Chang€ by HigElnsville Staflon LLC

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):
79 Hudey Avenue, Klngslon, New York, 12401

Brief Description of Proposed Action:
Pelilion to rezone a 2.051 acre improved premlses from lh€ pros€nt O-2 Zonlng Dblrlct deslgnalion to the adjsc€nt a2 Zonlng District d€slgnatlon.
The pmject ls classilied es sn unllstod Action und€r sEeRA pursuant to I NyeRR part 617.4.

Name of Applicant or Sponsor:

Higginsvilb Statlon LLC

Telephone; (845) 338'6603

E-Mail: mke@moriellolaw.com

Address;

41't Washlngton Avenue, Suite 201

cip/PO:
Klngston

State:
NewYork

Zip Code:
1240'l

l. Does the proposed actiou only involve the legislative adoption ofa plan" local lCw, ordinauce,
administativerule, orregulation? See Zoning petltion annexed.

IfYes, attach a narrative description ofthe iutent ofthe proposed action and the environmental resources that
may be afected in thc municipality and proce cd to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.

NO YES

n V
Z. Does the proposed action require a permil approval o. llading tom any other govemm€nt Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) narne and permit or approval:

NO YES

t u
3. a, Total acrtage ofthe site ofthe proposed action? 2:05ftcl€s

b. Total acr€ageto bephysicallydisturbed? , Oacres
c. Total acreage (pmject sito and any contiguous properties) owned

or contoltedbythe applioantoiprojeJt sponsor? m acree

4. Check all land uses that occw on, are adjoining or n€ar the proposed action:

EI Urtan Ef nural (nou-agricutture) tf foO*tiut @ Commercial Ef Resirtential (suburban)

E Forest [ .lgriculture ft Aquatic f] Other(Spcci!):

ff Pa*land

Page I of3 SEAF 2019



5, Istheproposed action,

a. Apermitteduse underthezoningregulations?

b. Consistsnt rrith the adopted comprehensive plan?

NO YBS N/A

n u n
n u

6. Is the proposeil action consistent with the predominant charaoter ofthe existing bullt or natural landscape?
NO YES

n
1 , Is the site ofthe proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environnental Area?

If Yes, identify: .-. - .-

NO YES

1/

8. a. Wilt the proposed action result in a substantial increase in trafiic above present levels?

b. Are public transportation services available ot or near the site of the proposed action?

c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes availablo on or near thc sitc ofthe proposed

action?

NO YES

n
(

9. Does the proposed actiou meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

Ifthe proposed action will exceed requirements, describe desiga features and technologies:

NO YES

t

10. Will the proposed action connecl to an ocisting public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable water: Connected.

NO yEs

V
11. Will the proposed action connsct to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing'wastewat€r Featment: Connecte*d.

NO YES

V
lZ. a- Does tn€ proJeor srre or ls lL tuuuuurrruy luultEuuu$ to, a builrling, archaeological site, or district

which is list€d on the National or State Register of Historic Places, ot that has been detennined by the

Courmissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreafion and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the

State Rcgister of Historic Places?

Not Applicable. No disturbance of site.
b. Is the project site, or any portion ofit, located in or adjacent to an rrea desigtated as sensitive for

archaeologicai siies on the NYState Historic Presenation Office (SHPO) archaeological site invontory?

NO YES

r'

t/

13. a. Does any portion ofthe site ofthe proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain

wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agcnc/

b. Would thc proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identi$ the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:

NO YES

T a
! u
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14. Identiff the tlpical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project rite. Check all that appty:

Elshorelino f] Forest I ngdcutturaUgrasslands E f"ry mid-zuccessional

Ewetland E| uruan E suuurban

15. Doesthesiteoftheproposedactioncontainanyspeciesofanimal,orassociatedhabitats, listedbythestateor
Federalgovcrnmentasthreatenedorendangered? Not Applicabl_e. No dlsturbance of slte.

NO YES

V
I 6. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan? NO YES

tr (

17, Will the proposed aotion create slorm water discharge, either ftom point or non-point squrces?
IfYes, Sl-te is developed. with no disturbances of the sife.

a. Will stomr water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to cstsblished sonveyance systems (nrnoffand storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

NO YES

r' u
r'
1/ n

18. Does the proposed action include constsuction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explnin the purpose and size qf th6 imFoundm€nti_
NO YES

1/ u
t9. Has the site of the proposed action or au adjoining propefty been the location of an sctive or closed solid waste

managemeut facility?
IfYcs, dcscribe:

NO Y:ES

r' n
20-Has the site ofthe proposed action or adjoining propertybeen the subject of remediation (ongoing or
completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, doscribe:

the remises.

NO YES

n 1/

I CERTIFT A]i[D oF'
MY

Datet L2/ /Otza
Attomey

PRINT FORM .llage 3 ol3
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IN THE MATTER OF EITE PETITION OE'

HIGGINSVII.rLE S|IAIION LLC FOR ZONING CIIAIIGE

TOCATION OF PROPERTY: 79 Hurley Avenue
Kingston, New York L240L

RECORD OWNER/PETITIONER : Higginsville Station LLC
Mr. Robert ,I. Ryan, ,fr.
411 Washington Avenue, Suite 201
Kingston, New York L240t

ATTORNEY FOR PETTT]ONER: Riseley and Moriello, PLLC
Michael A. Moriello, Esq.
1-11- Green Street
Post Office Box 4465
Kingston, New York t2402
(84s) 338-6603

PROuTECT: Rezoning of a 2.051 acre improved
premises and related improvements
known as the "Kingston Freeman
Building"

T0: The City of Kingston Common Council:

This will duly authorize Michael A. Moriel}o, Esq. to
forward any and all necessary Petitlons with the City of
Kingston Common Council and aII lnvolved Agencies under the New
York State Environmental Quality Review Act tSEQRAI, as well as
all other applicable laws and, as fee owner of the subject
premises, I hereby consent to all to the Zoning Petition and all
assoclated documentation for aLl approvals associated with this
project.

HTGGINSVItrLE

By:
T Member

5
a2a

MICHAELMORIELK}
Notary Public, State ol New York a

ResidEnt ln And ForUlslar Counw ) I
Commission Expirss December 2B ettS



CITY OF KINGSTON
Office of Planning
planning@kingston-ny. gov

Suzanne Cahill, Planning Director Steven T. Noble, Mayor

January I2,202I

Common Council
City of Kingston

Re: Amendment to Zoning Code to require Formula Stores to obtain a Certificate of Appropriateness
from the HLPC.

Dear Pres. Shaut:

At the December 2I,2020 Planning Board meeting, the Board reviewed the proposed zoning code
amendment to Section 405 of the ZoningCode to require that "Formula Reiail Stores" requlre review and
approval from the Historic Landmarks Preservation Commission and that any such store not be
permitted without a certificare of appropriareness by the HLPC.

The Board unanimously recommended to oppose the legislation to add an additional layer of review by
the Historic Landmarks Preservation Commission as suggested, referring back to the siaff notes which
are made part of this opposition by reference (below in italics). Board members noted thar the cunenr
review process already takes into account design standards along the Broadway Corridor and that all
Planning Board reviews are undertaken in a thorough and thoughtful manner. Appropriate due diligence
is adhered to during the process. It was further stated that updating the existing zoning code should be
the focus of the Common Council and not adding additional layers of review -liich may be duplicative.

Below is the excerpt from the Planning Board Staff Notes dated Decemb er 2I,2020.
"In discussionswiththe Aldermdnthdt proposed thislegislation,ithasbeen clarit'iedthat this is proposedin Commercial
Districts. The proposalincludes addingalayer of rai6u to"Forml,tlaReruilStores" alsohnownds"chainstores" to include
HistoricLandmarksPreservailonra,iau. As it currently stands,new constructionis requiredto gobet'orethePlanning
Board and in some cdses, t'or instanceBroadway, theHerftage AreaCommission,wherethereis already aDesign Overlay
DistrictwithrecogniTedstandards. Currently theHLPCwould,only ruiau any designatedlandmarh or property inthe
LandmarhDistricts.Intheirreview,theyutiliTestandardsbasedonthehistoricrelevanceandimportanceof theproperty
andbuilding.

Staff is of the opinionthat this is dnunnecessary additionto the code thatwould expandtheHLPC reviaubqondtheir
current role as aHistoric Landmar'lePresertationCommission and addyet anotherlayer of reviau to somethingalready
coveredby other Boards andCommissions.stat'f wouldrecommendthatif theCommonCouncil's goalis to regulate na,,,

construction, thry consider adding additional design guidelines to the code. Stat'f would not recommend this amendment."

Please contact our office with any questions.

Sincerely,

A /t l'rt
.ffu* Ltrt*v\>

Suzafne Cahill
Planning Director

City Hall . 420 Broadway . Kingston, New York 12401 . (845) 334-3955. Fax (845) BB4-895S . www.kingston-ny.gov





Agenda ltem No:1.a

Laws and Rules Gommittee Agenda ltem Report
Meeting Date: November 18,2020
Submitted by: Dee Sills
Submitting Department: Planning
Item Type: Proposed Resolution

Agenda Section:

Subject:
Affordable Hous i ng Zoning Am endm ent

Suggested Action:

Attachments:
2O2OtOt3I04320.pdf

I





Tinti, Elisa

Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

From: Shaut, Andrea
Wednesday, September 23, 20ZO 2:28 pM

Tinti, Elisa

Morell, )effrey
FW: Affordable Housing Zoning Amendment
HLPC comment to cc May 2020.docx; Planning comment on Zoning Amendment May
2020.docx

Hi Elisa,

Back in the spring, the Laws & Rules committee sent out a request for comments re: affordable housing zoning
amendment. We received comments from HLPC and Planning Board from Sue Cahill. We now will need to add the
Affordable Housing Zoning Amendment, with the two attached documents, back to the Laws & Rules committee for
October.

Thank you,

Andrea

From: Cahill, Suzanne
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 1:11 pM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>; Morell, Jeffrey <ward1@kingston-ny.gov>; Gartenstein, Daniel
<dgartenstein@kingston-ny.gov>; Dan GartensteinMFC <dgiii@earthlink.net>
Subject: Affordable Housing Zoning Amendment

Good Afternoon, I am curious where the Common Council is at with the amendment which the planning Board and
HLPC were asked to weigh in on for affordable housing language in the zoning code. I have not seen anything come
through yet and I have a potential developer reaching out to our office on a multi-family housing project. Attached is
the Planning Board and the HLPC recommendations from May 2020 on the referral.

Thanks for any insight you can give.

Sue

Suzanne Cahill, Planning Director
Cily of Kingston
Ciry Hall - 420 llroadway
Kingsl-on, Ncw York 12401
l'honc: 845.334.3955
Fax: 845.334.3958
llmail: scal rill@kil r{r!iL(}r r-r n,,g()_\:

g$s&utsts!:ltegl!

Attachments:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail, including atlachments, may contain information that is confidential and it may be protected by the attorney/client or other privileges. This e-mait,
including attachments, constitutes.information to be conveyed only to the designateJ rec'ipient(s). lf you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail,
including attachmenls, and notify this office by retum rnail or e-mail. The unauihorized uie, diisemination, distribution or reproduclion of this e-mail, including
attachments is prohibited and may be untawful.

Ft6ail6i{ Please consider the environment before printing this email. @

10





CITY OF KINGSTON
Flistoric Landmarks Preservation Commission

plan ning@kingston -ny. gov

Suzarnc Cahill, Planning f)ircctor
Juli c Edcl son-SaIford, His toric Prc scrvation Admin. Stcvcn'l'. Noblc, Mayor

May 19,2020

AId. At Large Andrea Shaut, president
City Of Kingston Common Council
City Hall - +20 Broadway
Kingston, New York 12401

Re: REFERRAL from Common Council - Proposed Zoning Code Amendment - Affordable Housing
Two Actions: l- Seeking Lead Agency Status in the SEOR Review

2- Comment on DRAFT Language as to its lmpact on City Historic Districts and parcets

Dear Pres. Shaut:

This is to advise that at the regular meeting of the City of Kingston Historic Landmarks Preservation Commission
(HLPCI' held remotely on Thursday May 7, 2020, tne Commission voted unanimously as follows, with respect to
the above two referenced issues;

I ' The HLPC voted to consent to the Kingston Common Council to act as Lead Agency in the
sEoR matter of the zoning Amendment for Affordable Housing Language.

Z. The HLPC has reviewed the DRAFT ZoningAmendrnent to be rncorpbraied into the Kingston
Zoning Code (Section 405) addressing Affordable Housing language. The HLpC does n6ttake
a position on the proposed zoningamendment as they are seeing as it has no impact on the
jurisdictional review of the HLpC as it currently stands.

lf there are any questions with respect to this communication please contact Suzanne Cahill, planning Director
or Julie Edelson-Safford, Historic Preservation Administrator at 845-3 34-3955.

Thank-you.

Sincerely,

Suzanne Cahill
Planning Director

City flall.420 Broadway. Kingslon, Ncw York 12401 . (U4$ 334-3955. Irax (tt45) 334-3958 .rrywrv.kingsron-ny.sov
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CITY OF KINGSTOI{
Kingston Planning

planning@kings ton-ny. gov

Suzannc Cahill, PLurning f)irector
Kyla Dedea, Assislant Planncr Srcvcn'['. Noblc, Mayor

May 19, 2020

Ald. Ac Large Andrea Shaul President
City of Kingston Common Council
Ciry Hali - 420 Broadway
Kingston, New York 12401

Re: REFERRAL of Common Council co Kingston Planning Board - Zoning Amendmenr - Affordable Housing
Comment on DRAFT Zoning Language to provide Affordable Housing rhroughour rhe City of Kingsron

Dear Pres. Shaut;

AFFORDABLE UNITS IN PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENTS*

This is to advise you rhat at the regular meeting of rhe Cicy of Kingsron Planning Boarcl ("Board"), held remorely on May
18, 2020, the Board voted unanimouslv as follows:

l. Consented to che Common Council affing as Lead Agency in rhe marrer of rhe SEQR review for rhe Code
Amendment.

2. The Board.agreed rhat any adopted language should be applied unifr:rm1y rhroughour rhe City and should be
arriculated as a mandare, not a guidelini. However, rhe Board OBJECTED ro rh; DRAFT ZontngAmendmenr
$191rye as proposed (Vote: RJ.' Morion, C.P.- Seconded, No diJcussion - vore unanimous) wirh rhe following
S UGGESTIONS for consideration:

I That srrict-compliance w_ith theprovisions of incorporaring aflordable housing unirs be waivable by the
Kingston Planning Board wirh the following:
a. The applicant submir docume-ntation to show good cause and sounci reasoning for requesting a waiver of

all or porrion of the number of units required.
b. That the Board mu.st vote lo approve a waiver, stating reasoning for their clecision, and by a super

majoriry (majonry plus one of full Board voring number).
c. That waivers will not be allowed for projects of rhirry (iO) unirs or more.

e Thar rhe following schedule be adopred within the Cod.e:

" Includes borh new construction and Adaptive Re-Use+* In cases where there are 30 units or more, the Planning Board will mathemarically round the l0%
ruIe using standard method. For example, 33 units x l0o/o = 3.3 Round down co 3 Units; 35 units x l0olo
= 3.5 Round up to 4 Units.

Total Number of Unics Affordable Unirs Required
9 or Less 0 unless developer proposes

l0-t9 I
20-29 2

30 or more 3 or l0o/o**

Ciry Hall .420 Broadway.Kings [ort, New York 12401 . (8,1,5) 3114-3955. Fax (S45) 334-3958 .www.kingsron-.y.gov
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CITY OF KTI{GSTOI{
Kingston Plannirrg

planning@kingston-ny. gov

Suzannc Cahill, Planning l)ircctor
Kyla Dedea, Assistant Planner Slcven T, Noble, Mayor

a That rhe Board had discussion on rhe one comment received regarding the issue of appJicabiliry of this
language to projects which are adapcively re'using s[rucrures. The Board found that these projects do not
need lo be specifically addressed as they could be considered under the waiver language which is being
proposed, if they are under 30 unirs.

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact rhis office

Be well and stay safe.

Sincereiy,

Suzanne Cahill
Planning Director

Cc; S. Noble, Mayor
AId. J. Ventura'Morell, Chair. LGsR's
D. Gartenstein, Assist. Corp. Counsei

Ciry Hall . 420 llroadway . Kingskrn, Ncw York 12401 .(845) 3S4-S955. Fax (S4$ 334-3958 .www.kingsron-ny,sov
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RBSOLIJTION 86 of 2020

RESOLUTION oF'THE CoMMoN COUNCIL oF THE CITY oF KrNGsToN, NEw
YORK, AUTHORIZING A COPY OF THE LEGISLATION FOR THE PRoPosEED
CHANGES TO THE ZONING CODE OF THE CITY OF KINGSTON BE REFERRED
F'OR COMMENT TO THE CITY OF KINGSTON PLANNING BOARD, TJLSTER
COUNTY PLANNING BOARD AND THE HISTORIC LANDMARKS PRESERVATION
COMMISSION

Sponsored By: Lar,vs & Rules Committee: Alderman: Ventura
Morell, O'Reilly, Scott-Childress, Tallerman,
Worthington

WHEREAS, a request has been made for proposed changes to the Zoning Code of the
City of Kingston as annexed hereto,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL oFTHE CITY OF KINGSTON, NEW YORK AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION L That the City of Kingston Common Council hereby refers the annexed
proposed changes to the ZoningCode of the City of Kingston to the City of Kingston pla6ing
Board, Ulster County Planning Board and the Historic Landmarks preservation Commission for
comments.

SIiCTIONa This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Submifted to rhe Mayor this lfday of Approved by the Mayor this fl' day of
202A 2020

Steven T. Noble, Mayor

2020

Elisa Tinti, City Clerk

Adopted by Council on





;

I

i

1- Amend section 405-3 "Definitions" to include
Affurdable Housing Unit
A dwelling unit available at a cost of no;nore than 30% of the gross
household income of households at or below *}Yo atl the ulster county
Median Income.

Oualified Aff.o{dgble Housing Unit
An individual or family with household incomes that do not exceed g0% of
the median income with adjustments for household size.

2- Renumber current paragraph 405-5 into 405 (A)

3- Renumher 405-8 as 405 (B)

4- ldopt new 405-8 "Affordable Housing,'

(A) rtre Planning Board shall deny site plan approval for deveropment if
the applicant does not comply, at a minimum, with the following
requirements for affordable housing.

(1) tn any [ADD "new development or renovation of an existing
structure"] developmenf that includes five or more overall housing
units, of the five or more overall housing units, 100/o or more of those
units shall be dedicated to affordable housing.

(2) rrre rental cosf of affordable housing units will be calculated as not
to exceed 30%o of a household's income.

(3) rtre maximum income for a household to occupy an affordable
housing unit will be 80% of the Ulster County median income, with
adjustments for family size and shall be updated yearly.

(4) atrordable housing units shall be dispersed throughout the proposed
housing development and shall be indistinguishable from market rate
units in design, appearanc,e, construction, and quality of materials.

(5) eforaaUle housing units shall be phased in during any build-out
period. Such units shall be provided coincident to the development of
market-rate apartments.

(B) atrordable housing units shall continue to comply with the criteria set
forth herein for the length of time that the building in question contains
residential units.

(C) rinal choice of the tenants to occupy the affordable housing units lies





(c) rhe.thira purpose is to encourage the development of afflordable
housing units in accordance wittr the provisions of section 405-g.

B. Uses permitted by Right.

(1) rhe-adaptive reuse of existing commercial and industrialbuildings to
include rental multifamily houiing and which encourage mixed usi,
rnixed income, pedestrian neighborhoods.

Q) fnenew construction of buildings to include rental multifamily housing
and which encourage mixed use, rnixed income, pedestrian
neighborhoods.

C. Development Standards.
With regard to both adaptive reuses of buildings and new construction, residential
uses above retail or commercial uses should bJ encouraged and tt 

" 
,ur"ry, comfort,

and interests of pedeshians should be integrated into all-site plans,
In the review of all site plans in the Mixed Use Overlay Dishicts, the following are
to be eonsidered as furthering the safety, comfort una interertr-oipedestrians,

(l ) street level building spaces are limited to commercial activities with
residential spaces allowed at the second or above floors.

(2) nrimary enfrances of buildings face a street or small park.

(3) Streitering elements and/or shade trees are included.

(4) en appropriare lighting-plan,

(5) redostrian connections between buildings and streets, befireen buildings
and through parking rots are to crearty estabri.hed, maintained" and
reinforced.

(6) Parking areas do not dominate the developnrent. In this regard, the
screening of parking lots from the sheets and making parkin! lots cooler
shnll be oncouraged.



with the owners of the property or their representatives.

(D) nrior to the entry of an agreement to rorrt an affnrdable housing unit,
and throughout the tenancy, property owtlel.s are required to secure and
maintain current documentation which establishes the eligibility of the
potontial ten&nt for said affordable housing unit.

(E) Such documentation shall include wriften verification of income.
continued eligibility shall be monitored and tenants shall be required to
submit documentation on a yoarly basis throughout the occupancy.

(F) Property owners shall make all documents and records outlined herein
available to the City of Kingston upon request.

(G) fne City of Kingston reseryes the right to review and audit these
records to confirm compliance with the provisions set forth herein.

(H) site plan approval for all developments of five or more units shall be
granted contingent upon compliance with these requirements. The failure
to comply with these requirements, upon notice, rnay result in the
revocation of site plan approval.

(I) any request to revoke site plan approval as the result of the failure to
comply with the provisions of this section shall be made on notice to the
propeny owner who shall be afforded a lull and fair opportunity to be
heard regarding the request before the City of Kingston planning Board.
Any determination of the Planning Board to revoke site plan approval
for failure to comply with these provisions may be appealed in a
proceeding pursuant to Article 78 of the civil Practice Laws and Rules.

5. Replace current section 405-27.l "Mixed use overray District" with the
following:

A. Purpose and Principles^

(1) fne MixoclUse Overlay Districts are intended to imploment a City of
Kingstorr Comprehensive Plan Element for the nreas known as the
Stockade and Midtown Mixed Use Overlay Districts,, (see attached
maps).

(2) according to the Comprehensive PIan Element, the creation of the
Mixed Use Overlay ZoningDistrict has the following underlying
purposes;

(a) fne first purpose is to provide rental multifamily housing to the
present and future residents of the City of Kingston.

(b) fn" second purpose is to encourage mixed use, mixed income,
pedestrian neighborhoods to the present and future residents of the
City of Kingston.



Print Form

Sectionr- Block

t--
Section

t--
Blockr-

l- Site Plan Review

[- Special Permit

l- Area Variance

[- Use Variance

ll Amend Zoning Statute

l- Amend Zoning Map

l- Comprehensive Plan

f- Other 5pecial Authorizations

f-- Subdivision

of Kingston

Ap$licant Name: 
lcitv 

or Kinsston

ing Board of Appeals

n 86 of 2020

Municipality:

Referringjgard:

Refetring Official;

Phone Number:

Local File #:

Project Name:
lnesolutio

lrtisa 
rinti

la+s-r:+-:e 'o

X Type I Action

l* Type ll Action

T Unlisted Action

l- Central Water

l- Private Water

f- Central Sewer

[- lndividual Septic

Within 500 feet of a: County Road or State Road, City, Village, Or Town
Boundary, County or State Park or Other Recreation Area, Stream or Drainage

l-- Channel Owned or Established Channel Line by County, County or State Owned
Land with public building or institution Located on it, or Boundary of Parcel with a
farm operation

f- Greaterthan 500 feet of : Any of the Above Listed Conditions

lCity wide

Re&rral#

Agenda Date:

fi4elprFroJest?;

Rdeglved:grafiu

Ulster County Planning Board
General Municipal Law 239 M-N Referral Submittal Form

Parcel(s) I nformatiorr

Number of Lots

Project Acreagt-.

lo rr i rr g lli s_t11q,t[s.) eiProj cct

Parcel Utilities

Rcfrirring Official - Srgrr;rture-Certificatigri o{ Applie_olion's_(orrr;:lete'ngss:



REFERRAL RESPOIVSE
ULSTER COUNTY PTANNING BOARD

General Municipal Law of New York State

Article 128

Sections 239-1 and 239-m Referral Number

Municipality Kingston City

Referring Agency
Type of Referral

Local File Number Resolution
86 of 2020

t

,

t

I

Local Governing Body

Zoning Statute Amendment

rf

Name of Applicant City of Kingston

Name of Project Resolution 86 of 2020

Project Location Mixed Use Overlay District/City Wide

Description Zoning amendment - affordable housing and amendments to the Mixed-Use
Overlay District

UCPB Decision I Required Modifications

See Aftachments

{
Referral Officer

Representing the Ulster County Planning Board

a a * + tl

Date Received

Date Reviewed

Form Date

Status

slL8l2020

61312020

61412020

Reviewed
a a I



flsterCounw
PlanningBoard "'

Dennis Doyle, Director

RECOMMENDATION
Elisa Tinti, City Clerk
City of Kingston
420 Broadway
Kingston, N.Y, 12401

REFERRATNO: 202O-O43

DATE REVIEWED: O6/3/2020

Re: Resolution 85 of 2020 -Zoning Statute Amendment

Summary
The City has proposed to amend the City of Kingston's Zoning Statute to add a new Section 405-8 Affordable
Housing and to replace 405-27.7 Mixed Use Overlay District with updated standards for that district. Section
405-8 defines affordable housing units and a qualified affordable housing unit and requires a citywide 10% set
aside for all developments or renovations consisting of more than five units, as well as providing for standards
for maximum rent, phasing, quality of design, and compliance with the new section. The amendments to the
Mixed-Use Overlay District link directly back to the new affordable regulations by allowing for the development
of new mixed-use development and renovation projects in the overlay district with a focus on providing for
mixed-use, mixed-income, and a pedestrian-based neighborhood. The Mixed-Use Overlay District also ratifies
the issue of providing for new construction consistent with the opinion rendered by the Zoning Enforcement
Officer.

The following materials were received for review:
. Referral Form
. Draft Comprehensive Plan Volumes I and ll
o Full EAF Form and EAF Narrative

Discussion
With this amendment, the City takes a significant step towards meeting goals for affordable housing
established in its Comprehensive Plan. Affordable housing requirements as a percentage of newly created
housing units are a well-established means to help ensure that housing affordability is not exacerbated in a
community as new units are built. The practice is strongly endorsed in the County's adopted Housing
Strategies Plan and highly recommended by the Ulster County Planning Board (UCPB). As such the UCPB

commends and congratulates the City on the scope of the citywide requirement and following through on the
recommendations in its adopted Comprehensive Plan. The following UCPB recommendations are directed at
helping the city to enhance the proposed standards and to provide a greater reach to those residents in need
of affordable housing. A public policy response to the City's housing costs is needed as is illustrated by the
table below. Over 50% of renters in the City are in an unaffordable housing situation with nearly 30% of those
severely burdened (more than 50% of income required to meet their housing needs).

Telephone: 845-340-3340
Fax: 845-340-3429

Email Address: rlei@co. ulster.ny.us
Web: ulstercountyny.gov/planning/ucpb



RTNTERS 2,225 1,345 1,495 5,065

26.6% 29,50/6 lo0%43.9%

i..'.ll1l l.:, 2,965 800 565 4,330

68.5% 18.5% 13.O% 10096

2,060 9,395l0M0 rN[D RtNt[R9 .4Nr OWNfifi 5 5,19O 2,145

s5.3% 22,8% 21.9% 100%

2020-043 Resolution 86 of 2020
Zoning Sfafafe Amendment
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lmportantly, our research has shown that the greatest need for affordable rental units exists at 60% or below
median household income as shown above. lt is generally anticipated that the market can supply units at 80%

and above. Similarly, affordable homeownership units are typically thought of as being met with incomes

above 80% with communities generally considering L00% to L20% as meeting affordable housing goals. This

can be seen in the data for Kingston provided for renters below that shows the greatest need below the 80%
level.

Numbrr of R.nt.rs by Affordrbility Lavrl

Household lncome <= 30% HAMFI

Household lncome >30% to <=S0% HAMFI

Household lncome >50% to <=80% HAMFI

Household lncome >80% to <=100% HAMFI

Household lncome >10070 HAMFI

lotal

Typically, reaching income levels below 80% AMI requires an understanding of the costs and carrying capacity
of lands involved in a project, A community is well served in seeking to reach these more difficult targets in
considering density bonuses, number of bedrooms, and other factors in collaboration with a developer with
the 10% goal as a given.

Required Modifications

Income Levels

The City is setting the following standard

'"The maximum income for a household to occupy an affordable housing unit will be 80% of the Ulster
County median income, with adjustments sholl be updoted yeorly".

The City appears to propose using Housing and Urban Development's (HUD) annual area income limits for
low-income families earning al80% of the area median income, by the number of persons, but this is not
stated in the law. While there is a need at the 80% level, there are larger gaps at 60% of the area median

family income, for renters, as noted above. ln 2009 Ulster County, in conjunction with Dutchess and Orange

County, completed the "Three-County Regional Housing Needs Assessment from 2006 to 2020." Those results
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were similar to the Saps we see today. The report concluded a public policy could ensure that the problem did
not become worse by providing a 10% affordability requirement at the 60% AMI for renters and between 100
to L2O% for homeownership. The report also envisioned a significantly more robust housing construction
market that would create these new affordable units. Just over 1,000 new rental units were anticipated by
2020 creating 100 new affordable apartments. However, UCPB has seen approximately 300 in the City
through the General Municipal Law referral process since the beginning of2010just after the report was
adopted, Additional public policy goals are needed beyond requiring a percentage of newly constructed units
to be affordable.

It is most important to note that behind the discussion of AMl, percent of income, and household size, the City
should have a clear understanding of the impact these factors have on affordability as it relates to needs
within the City and an overall sense of what an affordable rental and housing unit should cost. Current Fair
Market Rent (HUD FMR) and income required to be able to afford that rent are provided below. The monthly
gap between wages in the City and the current FMR is significant.

s1,1s5 $C6,ZOO 522,21 $13,rZ 5682 -5473

$r,rss s46,200 s22.2I s13.33 seSS -5462

68

66.7

iource: us Departnrent of Houslng and urban Development (HUD| & 2018 American community surwy

Looking beyond FMR, what rent levels and housing costs would be affordable given the makeup of jobs and
families currently in the City? The table below provides a look at the current workforce and the City and the
wages anticipated from those jobs. ln crafting an inclusionary housing provision, it is critical to know who we
are including.

Munrcrpality
2BR FMR

Fiscal
Year 2018

Annual
Wage to

Afford 2BR

Hourly
Wage to

Afford 2BR

Renter
Wage

Rale 2018

Renl
Affodable
at Renter

Wage
Rate

Gap in
Monthly

Rent 201tJ

# of hours
per week
at Renter

Wage
Rate to
Afford a
2BR at
FMR

Ulstar C.ounty
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Housing Need Scenarios for top lndustries in Kingston

Accommodatlon
lndq*ryrob lltla .nd Food construction

Servlces

P.rc.nt.f. of Employrd
populrtlon ln communlty 8'9096 6'10%

Annurl Avtrrlt Wrlr 522,288 S55,555
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f
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$1,e48

s221.000
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$1,943
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Wage Gap

s 4r,L62 $ (2sl
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lndu3try Nunber
lnformation 20O

Administrative and support and waste 300
management services

Transportation and warehousing 436

Educational servlces 1,274
Ag.iculture. forestry, fishlng and 34

huntlng

Retail trade 1397
Arts,entertalnment,andrccreatlon 224

26165

Required Modifications

Use of HUD lncome Levels
The use of HUD or other income levels should be clearly understood by the City as to what the resulting
affordable rent and housing cost levels would be. The calculation at the 80% AMl, which in 2020 was $83,700
for Ulster County, results in an affordable rent of over 51,600 per month. This is is not inclusionary and does
nothing to create affordable units. Whereas the median household income in the City in 2018 (last available)
of S48,186 that results in rent $L,200 is much more in line. Our overall recommendation is that in setting
affordability, the City should have a clear and hopefully sophisticated code that ensures the result impacts the
availability of affordable units in Kingston, The Board recommends these guideposts to help achieve that:

. Rent levels should be tied to the number of bedrooms
o Rent levels should be consistent with City jobs and income levels
. No affordable rent level should be higher than the gross median rent found in the American

Community Survey (ACS) five-year average (currently 51,054 unless it is 3 or more bedrooms;
Regarding City lncome levels - the table below shows jobs within the City that make up over 47% of lhe
workforce that would have an affordability gap based on the ACS 5 yr. average cited above.
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19.296

28.8%

41.9%
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Waivers
As proposed, the statute referred to the County Planning Board, does not include a provision for granting
waivers from the affordable housing regulations. The City of Kingston Planning Board in its comments, while
concurring that a citywide mandate for affordable housing was necessary, provided a process for granting
waivers. (see below)

UNITS IN PROPOSED RESIDENTIAI. DEVELOPMENTS"

9 or Less

t0-19
20.29 2

l0 or more 3 or l0%*t

* Includes both ncw construction and Adaprive Re-Useft In cases where there are 30 unlts or morc, rhe Planning Board will mathematically round the I0Yo
rule using stanclard method, For example, 33 units x l0% - 3,3 Round down to 3 Units; 15 trnits x l0%
= 3.5 Round up ro 4 Units.

Required Modifications
The Ulster County Planning Board does not favor a waiver from the affordable housing requirement.
Should the City feel that a process of waivers is needed it should not be applied as broadly as
suggested by the planning board with perhaps applicable to ten or fewer units and only related to
proposals that are for homeownership. Proposals for rental units should not be eligible for waivers.
Additionally, if a waiver is granted consideration of a fee to replace the lost units should be
considered. Such a fee can be considered as similar to that authorized by the State for the
preservation ofopen space and based on the median cost of housing. The fee would go into an
escrow account as part of a community affordable housing development fund.

Density Bonuses - Advisory Comment
A common practice associated with inclusionary affordable housing provisions is the recognition that to meet
affordability goals the community may need to grant a density bonus as part of making a project viable. This
can take the form of allowing an applicant an additional market-rate unit for each affordable unit they
propose above the minimum set aside. This can be amended to suit the underlying density of the district in
which a project is proposed. The Board strongly supports these tradeoffs and would support granting this
flexibility to the planning board to achieve additional affordable units.

Cholce of Tenant
The standard proposed gives the property owner or their representative the discretion to choose their
tenants.

Advisory
This should be tempered with an understanding that the selection of tenants will need to meet fair
housing standards, and where a larger number of affordable units are available, the community may
wish to hold a lottery of eligible households that represent community needs such as the "essential
worker" that has now entered our vocabulary.

Site Plan Revocation
The City, in its standards for affordable housing, has put in place whereby site plans can be revoked for non-
compliance with the affordable housing standards, both via city initiated auditing process as well as from a
review requested from members of the public.
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2020-043 Resolution 86 of 2020
Zoning Sfafute Amendment

Advlsory Comment
The right to review compliance from both the City and public's point of view is supported, but it is
unclear what the fallout to tenants would be if a site plan from an already inhabited site is revoked.
An alternative such as a fine for a violation would seem to be a better approach and would not put
existing tenants in jeopardy,

Meeting the Greater Housing Need
The City has a strong track record of working with developers and community groups to secure housing to
meet community needs including the most recent formation of a land bank and the effort associated with
rental vacancy rates. As pressure on affordability intensifies, the City should continue to embrace a broader
affirmative action goal toward meeting housing needs. ln so doing it can look again to its comprehensive plan
and begin to identify those areas ofthe City where zoning and infrastructure can come together to create
affordable housing opportunities; examine its landholding for these opportunities; and press its boards,
commissions, and neighborhood groups into service to find solutions. Just as the City has been a leader in the
climate-smart movement, the City should strive to lead in a Housing Smart way and urge those communities
around it to accept this challenge.

Reviewing Officer

ftjt;g&:-
Robert A. Leibowitz, AICP

Principal Planner
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HT[l IGTIOT RIPORT ]ORTI
Per GML 239-m and -n FINAL ACTION REPORTS ARE
REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED WITHIN THIRW DAYS
AFTER FILING
Complete the local agency final action box, add the local file
number, include any rcquired submittals, and sign the form

Name of Project:

UCPB Decision:

Resolution 86 of 2020

Required Modifications

n Required Submiftals Attached

n Resolution Attached

Local Officer:

Date:

Referral Number: 2020043

Required Submittals:
Within thirty days after final action, the referring body must file a
report of the final action it has taken with the UCPB. A referring body
that acts contrary to a recommendation of modifications or
disapproval of a proposed action shall set forth the reasons for the
contrary action in such report attached to this form.

Local File Number: Resolution 86 of 2020

Municipality: Kingston City

Referring Agency: Local Governing Body

Type of Referral: Zoning Statute Amendment

Name of Applicant: City of Kingston

Project Location: Mixed Use Overlay District/City Wide

Descriptioni Toning amendment - affordable housing and
amendments to the Mixed-Use Overlay District

'
j

I
I
!

Local Aqencv Final Action:

tr Approve Disapprove n
661ys1s. Yes: l-'- to, l__ 

'

County Planning Board Decision -
Reviewed no County lmpact

n Concurs with County Planning Board
Modifications or Disapproval

tr Contrary to County Planning Board
Modifications or Disapproval (see
requir€d submittals if checked)

- For Ulster CounW Plannino Board Use Only ^,

Local Board Decision:

Return Form to:
Referral Officer
Ulster County Planning Board
Box 1800 Klngston, N.Y.,12402

Need Help? Telephone: 340-3340

Form Reviled 0926/2000 UCPB

Original Date Received:

Original Review Date:

Final Action Date Received:

Status:

s/t812020

6/312020

Reviewed

UCPB Date Stamp





Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Shaut, Andrea
Wednesday, September 23,2020 2:28 PM

Tinti, Elisa

Morell, Jeffrey
FWI Affordable Housing Zoning Amendment
HLPC Comment to CC May 2020.docx; Planning Comment on Zoning Amendment May
2020.docx

HiElisa,

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 L:11 PM
To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>; Morell, Jeffrey <ward1@kingston-ny.gov>; Gartenstein, Daniel
<dgartenstein@kingston-ny.gov>; Dan GartensteinMFc <dgiii@earthlink.net>
Subject: Affordable Housing Zoning Amendment

Good Afternoon, I am curious where the Common Council is at with the amendment which the Planning Board and
HLPC were asked to weigh in on for affordable housing language in the zoning code. I have not seen anything come
through yet and I have a potential developer reaching out to our office on a multi-family housing project. Attached is
the Planning Board and the HLPC recommendations from May 2020 on the referral.

Thanks for any insight you can give

Sue

Suzanne Cahill, Planning Director
City of Kingston
Ciry HaIl - 420 llroadway
Kingst<>rr, Ncw York 12401
l'honc: 845.334.3955
Fax: 845.334.3958
l'.rnail: scal riI l@kirrgritorl-r ry.g()\.
y$v&&l!rgt tQ!:ttl.cgy

CONFI DENTIALITY NOTICE
Thise-mail,includingatlachments,maycontaininformationthatisconlidential anditmaybeprotectedbytheattorneylclienl orotherprivileges, Thise-mail,
including attachmenls, constitutes information to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). lf you are not the intended recipieni, pleaie delete this e-mail,
includingattachments,andnotifythisoflicebyreturnmail ore-mail. Theunauthorizeduse,dissemination,diskibutionorreproductionofthise-mail,including
attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.

pfofiai*iiA Please consider the environment before printing this email. Q
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CIryOFKINGSTON
Historic Landmarks Preservation Commission

plannin@kingston-ny.gov

Suzannc Cahill, Planning f)ircctor
Julic Edclson-Salftrrd, Historic Prcscrvation Admin. SLcvcn'f. Noblc, Mayor

Re:

May l9,2O2O

Ald. At Large Andrea Shaut. President
City Of Kingston Common Council
City Hall - 42O Broadway
Kingston, New York l240l

REFERRAL from Common Council - Proposed Zoning Code Amendment - Affordable Housing
Two Actions: l- Seeking Lead Agency Status in the SEOR Review

2- Comment on DRAFT Language as to its lmpact on City Historic Districts and Parcels

Dear Pres. Shaut:

This is to advise that at the regular meeting of the City of Kingston Historic Landmarks Preservation Commission
(HLPCI, held remotely on Thursday May 7,2O2O, the Commission voted unanimously as follows, with respect to
the above two referenced issues:

L The HLPC voted to consent to the Kingston Cornmon Council to act as Lead Agency in the
SEOR matter of the ZoningAmendment for Affordable Housing Language.

2. The HLPC has reviewed the DRAFT ZoningAmendment to be incorporated into the Kingston
Zoning Code (Section 405) addressing Affordable Housing language. The HLPC does not take
a position on the proposed zoning amendment as they are seeing as it has no impact on the
jurisdictional review of the HLPC as it currently stands.

lf there are any questions with respect to this communication please contact Suzanne Cahill, Planning Director
or Julie Edelson-Safford, Historic Preservation Administrator at 845-33 4-3955.

Thank-you.

Sincerely,

Suzanne Cahill
Planning Director

Ci[y Ilal] ' 420 Broaclway . Kingst"on, Ncw York l24}l .(U45) 334-3955. I.-ax (845) 3.34-3958 .www,kingslon-ny.gov



CITY OF KTNGSTON
Kingston Planning

planning@ kings ton-ny. gov

Suzanne Cahill, Planning f)irector
Kyla Dcdca, Assistant Planner Sbvcn'f. Noble, Mayor

May19,2020

AId. At Large Andrea Shaur, President
City of Kingston Common Council
City Hall - 420 Broadway
Kingston, New York 1240t

Re: REFERRAL o[ Common Council to Kingston Planning Board - ZontngAmendmenr - Affordable Housing
Comment on DRAFT Zoning Language to provide Aftbrdabie Housing rhroughout rhe Ciry of Kingsron

Dear Pres. Shaut:

This is co aclvise you thar at the regular meeting of the City of Kingston Planning Board ("Board"), heid remorely on May
18, 2020, rhe Board voted unanimously as follows:

I. Consented ro rhe Common Council acting as [-ead Agency in the marter of the SEQR review for che Code
Amendment.

2- The Board agreed rhar any adopted language should be applied uniformly rhroughour the City and shouldbe
articulated as a mandare, not a guideline. However, rhe Board OBJECTED to rh; DRAFT ZoningAmendment
Language as proposed (Vore: RJ.- Motion, C.P.- Seconded, No discussion - vore unanimous) wiih rhe fcillowing
SUGGESTIONS lor considerarion:

a

a

That strict compliance with the provisions of incorporating affordable housing unirs be waivable by che
Kingston Planning Board r.vith rhe following:
a' The applicanc subnrit documentation to show good cause and souncl reasoning for requesting a waiver of

al1 or portion of the number of units required.
b. Thac the Board must vo[e to approve a waiver, stating reasoning for rheir decision, and by a super

majority (majority plus one of fuI1 Board voring number).
c. That waivers wi]l not be allowed for projecrs o[ rhirry (30) unirs or more.

That che following schedule be adopted within the Code:

RED AFFORDABLE UNITS IN PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENTS"

* Includes both new construction and Adapcive Re-Use** In cases where there are 30 units or more, the Planning Board will rnathematically round the l0o/o
rule using standard method. For example, 33 units x l0o/o1 3.3 Round down to 3 Units; 35 units x l0%
= 3.5 Round up to 4 Units.

Total Number of Units Affordable Units Required
9 or Less 0 unless developer proposes

l0-r9 I
20-29 2

30 or more 3 or l0o/o**

City Hall 420 Broadway . Kingst-on, Ncrv York 1240t . (8,15) 834-B9J.5. Fax (B4lj) SB4-S958 .yrww.kingsron-ny.gov



CITY OF KTNGSTON
Kingston Planning

planning@kingston-ny. gov

Suz:urne Cahill, Planning Dircctor
Kyla Dedea, Assistant- Planner Stcven T. Noblc, Mayor

I That the Board had discussion on the one comment received regarding the issue of applicabilicy of this
language to projects which are adaptively re-using structures, The Board found thac these projects do not
need ro be specifically addressed as rhey could be considered under the waiver language which is being
proposed, if they are under 30 units.

If rhere are any questions, please feel free to conlacr rhis office.

Be well and stay safe.

Sincerely,

Suzanne Cahill
Planning Director

Cc: S. Noble, Mayor
A1d. J. Ventura-Morell, Chair. L{sR's
D. Gartenstein, Assist, Corp. Counsei

City Hall . 420 llroadway . Kingston, Ncw York 12401 - (845) 334-3955' F'ax (845) 334-3958 'www,kingston-ny.gov



Agenda ftem No:1.b

Laws and Rules Gommittee Agenda ltem Report
Meeting Date: November 18,2020
Submitted by: Dee Sills
Submitting Department: Building Safety
Item Type: Proposed Resolution

Agenda Section:

Subject:
Amend City Code regarding chickens

Suggested Action:

Attachments:
20201013L03103. pdf
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CITY OF KINGSTON
Building Suf"ty and Zoning Enforcement

buildings@kingston-ny. gov

\\

Steven "f. Noble, Mayor
Stephan Knox, Director

David Bence, Plumbing Inspector
Eric Kitchen, Zoning OIIiccr

October 2,2O2O

Dear Common Council members,

I am writing to you today, to advise you on an ongoing issue. ln recent months my office has received many
calls and complaints in reference to chickens and roosters. The complaints are on the rise, as more and more
residents are acquiring chickens and roosters.

1' The complaints range from neighbors being woken up at odd hours of the morning bythe sound of
roosters crowing.

2' one couple has called repeatedly because of the smell from a neighbors chickens is affecting their
quality of life and after living in their home forthe past 15 years now have rats in there yard. This
lndividual's chicken coop is right up against his neighbor's property. (They state rats are attracted to
chicken feces and when it rains the feces run into their yard).

3' Another resident has complained about her neighbors chickens getting loose and ruining her garden.4' on another occasion, I responded to a complaint and upon arrival witnessed a person harvesting a
chicken for self-consu mption.

5' Lastly, I receive complaints of chickens and roosters strolling through the streets.

The following is how the current zoning code for the City of Kingston reads: Chapter 405-9(5)

Farms, truck gardens' greenhouses, nurseries and arboretums on lots having an area of at least five
acres, including the sale on the premises of produce grown thereon, provided that:

(a)

Except as hereinafter provided, any farm building, other than dwellings and buildings
accessory thereto, and the heating plant of any greenhouse shall be distant at least 75 feet
from any street line or property line.

(b)
Farm buildings devoted to or intended for the housing of livestock, horses, rabbits, hares,
guinea pigs, ducks, geese, live poultry or fowls of any kind shall be erected at least 200 feet
from any street or property line.

5 Garraghan Drive . Kingston, New York 12401 .(B4S)ggl-1217 Fax (845) 331-1224. www.kingston-ny.gov
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CITY OF KINGSTON
Building Safety arrd Zoning trnforcement

buildings @kingston-ny. gov

@

(c)

No odorous fertilizer shall be stored within a distance of 75 feet of any street or property line.

The complaints coming into my office are greater by the day. I would ask the common councilto come
up with a plan to dealwith this issue. At the very least:

1. Chickens should be housed in secure cages.
2. Roosters should possibly be banned.
3' Cages must be kept clean and away from neighboring properties due to odors and rodents.4. Limit the number of chickens alowed on smail city rots.
5. Possibly the registration of chicken owners.
6' Legislation on how to deal with the waste and feces which attract disease and rodents.7' Guidelinesforproperdisposalofwasteandpropermaintenanceof chickencoopsandhowtomonitor.

Stevcn "f. Noble, Mayor
Stcphan Knox, Director

Sincerely,

Eric Kitchen
ToningBoard of Appeals

irrtA^**j

David Bence, Plumbing Inspector
Iiric Kitchen, Zoning Officer

ln closing, my position is part time 17.5 hours per week. I deal with many complaints a day involving all sortsof zoning complaints and violations. My main priority is also working on monthly applications that comebefore the ZBA' This ongoing issue is taking up plenty of valuable time. I would ask for you to thoroughly
discuss this ongoing issue possibly amend this code and provide guidance to me, as your Zoning Enforcementofficer.

5 Garraghan Drive . Kingston, New York 1240 I .(845)331-1217'Fax (845) 33 | -122 4 . www.kingston-ny. gov
16





REFERRAL RESPO]YSE
ULSTER COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

General Municipal Law of New York State
Article 128

Sections 239-1 and 239-m Referral Number 2O2LOLL

Municipality Kingston City

Referring Agency

Type of Referral
Local Governing Body

Zoning Statute Amendment

Local File Number Resolution
L67

Name of Applicant City of Kingston

Name of Project Livestock

Project Location Citywide

Description Remove Livestock language from Zoning Statute and put it in Chapter 1.51
(Animals)

UGPB Decision I No CounW Impact,

See Attachments

Referral Officer

Representing the Ulster County Planning Board

Date Received

Date Reviewed

Form Date

Status

LUL3l2020

Ll6l202L

Ll7l202t

Reviewed





Hilil lGltoil RIP0RT ]0nttt
Per GML 239.m and -n FINAL ACTION REPORTS ARE
REQUIRED TO BE SUBMIfiED WITHIN THIRTY DAYS
AFTER FILING
Complete the local agency final action box, add the local file
number, include any required submittals, and sign the form

Name of Project:
UCPB Decision:

Livestock

No County Impact

Referral Number: 202LOtt

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

Local File Number: Resolution 167

Municipality: Kingston City

Referring Agency: Local Governing Body

Type of Referral: Zoning Statute Amendment

Name of Applicant: City of Kingston

ProjectLocation: Citywide

Description: Remove Livestock language from Zoning Statute
and put it in Chapter 151 (Animals)

E Required Submittals Attached

n Resolution Attached

Local Officer:

Date:

Local Aoencv Final Action

tr Approve Disapprove

ember Vote. yes: No

n County Planning Board Decision -
Reviewed no County lmpact

I Concurs with County Planning Board
Modifications or Disapproval

n Gontrary to County Planning Board
Modifications or Disapproval (see
required submiftals if checked)

ru For lllster Countv Pla nnino Board Use Onlv '.,

Local Board Decision:

Return Form to:
Referral Officer
Ulster County Planning Board

Box 1800 Kingston, N.Y.'12402

Need Help? Telephone: 340-3340

Form Revised 092612000 UCPB

Original Date Received:

Original Review Date:

Final Action Date Received:

Status:

tLl1312020

rl61202r

Reviewed

UCPB Date Stamp





UlsterCounw
PlanningBoard-

Dennis Doyle, Director

RECOMMENDATION
Elisa Tinti, City Clerk

City of Kingston
420 Broadway
Kingston, N.Y. 12401

REFERRALNO: 2027-OI2
DATE REVIEWED:. I/6/2A27

Re: Formula Retail Store law - Zoning Statute Amendment

Summary
The City of Kingston is proposing to amend its zoning statute by adding the term "Formula Retail Store" and "to
require that in the C2 and C3 zones, any and all proposals for "Formula Retail Stores" shall require review and
approval by the Historic Landmarks Preservation Commission and that any such store not be permitted absent
the issuance of a certificate of appropriateness by the Historic Landmarks Preservation Commission..."

The following materials were received for review:
Referral Form

Resolution I77 o{ 2O2O

Vote Record

Email from Elisa Tinti daled 7O/112O

Laws and Rules Committee Report

Recommendations
The City is in the process of restarting its overall zoning code revamp. The goals of the City's Comprehensive
Plan call for the development of a form-based code. Form-base codes working with design standards, as

opposed to non-binding guidelines, are an effective means, once implemented, of generating the communities
desired outcomes in a predictable fashion. ln other words, visual depictions of individual site or corridor
arrangements, building renderings, etc. crystalize the intent behind the words. By providing the planning
board with these tools and standards, all uses, regardless of whether they are "formula retail" or not, will have
to conform to them. The proposal on the table is too narrow in its focus providing additional review for only a

subset of commercial design whereas overarching design standards for the different districts/neighborhoods
of the City would capture all uses and ensure that they are all treated equally, regardless of whether they are
nationwide establishments or local. The proposed definition for "formula retail store" is also an overreach. lt
focuses on the standardized aspects of a business without consideration of how many locations a business
has. ln other words, a local restaurant that has a single location and a standard uniform would be captured in
the definition, as proposed.

Disapprove
The amendment, as proposed, only adds another layer of review and serves to make the
development review process less efficient, placing a greater burden of time and expense on
applicants as they strive to meet the recommendations of two distinct boards for a single project.
lnstead, the UCPB recommends the City take a more expansive approach for all use types and
proceed to develop a new zoning code that focuses on a form-based code coupled with specific

Telephone: 845-340-3340 Email Address: rlei@co.ulster.ny.us
Web : ulstercountyny.gov/planning/ucpbFax: 845-340-3429
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design standards by neighborhood and/or place-type. Given the clarity provided by a form-based

code and specific design standards, the need for an additional approval would be unnecessary and

the HLPC would continue to be used as an advisory resource to the planning board given their
background in historic preservation. For examples of a form-based code and place-types, the Ulster

County Community Design Manual's place types for downtowns, edges, and corridors may be

applicable at certain locations. See: https://ulstercountynv.govlplanning/desien-manual

Reviewing Officer

f/)#.24;
Robert A. Leibowitz, AICP

Principal Planner

Cc: Gio Gagliardi, UCPB

Steve Noble, Mayor
Suzanne Cahill, Planning Director
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Rel Temporary Use Variance - Zoning Statute Amendment

Summary
The City of Kingston is proposing to add 405-55.1 (C) "Temporary Use Variance" to the City Zoning Statute to
allow for temporary uses to occur when a the Federal, State, or City Government has declared a 'state of
emergency."

The following materials were received for review
Draft Language

Referral Form

Emailfrom 7O/Ll2O
Resolution 178

Committee Report

Cover letter
Vote record

Recommendations
The UCPB recommends an alternative method to achieving the same outcome. Use variances by their nature
are difficult to obtain, require a public hearing, and require the applicant to meet all of the criteria for granting
a use variance. Rather than going through a potentially difficult use variance process, we recommend a

process that goes through the site plan review as a temporary use permit, which as a temporary use would not
require a public hearing. The City would then spell out, depending on the zoning district, specifically which
temporary uses were allowed under this permit. The UCPB also would recommend time frames for temporary
uses that have tighter constraints,

Disapprove
The current language as proposed is recommended to be disapproved. lnstead, temporary use
permits should be allowed in commercial districts to allow for more rapid responses to crisis via the
site plan review process. Time frames should be limited to the scope of the emergency declared with
specific/short time frame to remove the temporary use once the emergency has been declared over.

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
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